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Raauel Tullv 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Ray Kennedy 
Thursday, May 18,2006 7 5 7  AM 
Raquel Tully 
RE: 

Please. Thank you. 

_ - - - _  Original Message----- 
From: Raquel Tully 
Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2006 7 : 4 6  AM 
To: Ray Kennedy 
Subject: RE: 

Thanks Ray, I will put the $250.00 toward filing fees and bring Records the original form. 
DO you want a copy ? 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Ray Kennedy 
Sent: Thursday, May 18, 2 0 0 6  7 : 3 7  AM 
To: Raquel Tully 
Subject: RE: 

Thank you. It will apply to a STS application, which will be docketed. I have asked Hong 
about the docket. We want to keep the money. 

- - - - -  Original Message----- 
From: Raquel Tully 
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2006 4:19 PM 
To: Ray Kennedy 
Subject: RE: 

yes, we did 

_ _ _ _ _  Original Message----- 
From: Ray Kennedy 
Sent: Wednesday, May 17, 2 0 0 6  4 : 1 5  PM 
To: Raquel Tully 
Subject : 

Hi, 

Did we get a check for $250  from Four Points Utility or Island Club West yesterday or 
today? 
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